From: Yamamoto, Ryan
Sent: 5/2/2014 2:29:14 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢e)

Cc: Fugere, Raymond G. (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov); Cho, Raymond
(Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: FW: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation

Meredith,

Raymond Cho and I would like to participate in the May exercise.

Thank you,

Ryan T. Yamamoto, P.E.
Senior Utilities Engineer

California Public Utilities Commission | SED - ESRB

505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 84102
(415) 703-2192

rvan.yamamoto@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Fugere, Raymond G.

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Yamamoto, Ryan

Subject: FW: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation
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Ryan:

I think this may be good for your to attend. What are your thoughts? If yes, you can take one
more with you.

Ray

Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor
Safety and Enforcement Division
320 W. 4" Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office (213) 576-7015

s

“It is easy to lie with statistics, but it is hard to tell the truth without them.’

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pae.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 19, 2014 2:.01 PM

To: Fugere, Raymond G.; Bruno, Kenneth; Beck, Valerie
Subject: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation

Ray, Ken, Valerie,

PG&E is conducting two company Emergency Exercises this year. The first will be on May 14
and 15 and will involve an EOC activation on Day 1 and activities primarily at the base camp
on Day 2. Below is the information concerning the exercise. We are also conducting a
company exercise on November 19 and 20.

If you or your staff would like to participate in the May exercise, please respond to me with the
names of your designated attendees and I will send additional information. Please let me know
if you have any questions.
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Thank you,
Meredith
415-973-2868 (office)

415-828-5765 (cell)

. Date/Time: May 14 10:00-4:30
May 15 6:00-1:00
. Location: May 14 - PG&E Headquarters
May 15 — Cow Palace

. Scenario: 7.0 Earthquake on Hayward Fault

PG&E . js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0277273


http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/

